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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, PFlorida 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) & )
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (MCCOY) o
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES :rnﬂnl‘ﬂﬂ?|§d3
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE

SERVICE IN FLORIDA

AGENDA : 08/18/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: HONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following application for certificate to provide
pay telephone service on the Consent Agenda for approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 980902-TC - T. FALCON ENTERPRISES, INC.
D/B/A VATT COMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 5913

2. DOCKET NO. 98B0828-TC - KISS & KIS8’S, INC.
’ CERTIFICATE NO. 5914

3. DOCKET NO. 980823-TC - AMERI BELL CCMITINICATIONS, INC.
CERTIFICATE NO. 5915

4. DOCKET NO. 980622-TC - LEONARD R. RIZZI
CERTIFICATE NO. 5916

5. DOCKET NO. 980904-TC - RESOURCE EXPRESS INC.
CERTIFICATE NO. 5917
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